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Malave, Erin M.

From: Brandon Bennett [brandon@bennettllp.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 6:05 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EWS TEXAS, LLC: M09000003057

Please note that the Principal Address, Mailing Address, and Address for each‘Manager of

EWS TEXAS, LLC (Document #: M0O9000003097) has changed to the following:
—

201 Hunters Crossing

Suite 15

Bastrop, TX 78602

Please contact me with any related questions at this email address, 512-965-7546, or 147
Rocky Lane, Bastrop, Texas 78602. Thank you for your assistance.

Kind regards,
Brandon Bennett
Attorney-in-Fact for EWS TEXAS, LLC

BENNETT LLP

Attorneys at Law

BraNnon E. BENNETT
Phone: (512) 965-7546
Mobile: (512) 965-7543
Fax: (866) 341-8916
brandon@bennettlip.com
www.bennettllp.com

Confidentiality Notice: This email and its contents and attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipieni(s) and may
be confidential or legally privileged. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination or copying of this email or its
contents or attachmenis is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply
email and permanently delete all copies of the email and its contents and attachments. Thank you.

IRS Circular 230 Notice: Any federal tax advice contained in this email and any antached documents is not intended to be

used, and may not be used, for the purpose of avoiding federal tax penalties or for the purpose of promoting, marketing or
recommending any transaction to another party. '
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